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mployrent of German Ypecialists

Thank you f{or your meporandum of 28 Merch en‘c:}osing latter
from Dre Francis Farkman, I have no further iingﬁ:ﬁl:ugﬁ
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Joint Intelligence

Objectives Agency , 28 March 1951
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MEMORANDUM [OR Mr. [ T Central Intelligence Agency

SUBJECT: Employment of Germsn Specialists

1. In accordance with your suggestion, a letter was sent to
Dr. Frencis Perkmen, National Council of Independent Schools, informing
him of the program to place certain Germen and Austrisn scientists with
U.S. educational institutions. A copy of his reply is attached for your
information. ' _

2. Your interest is very much apprecicted and I am wondering if
you could offer eny further suggestions which might be followed for
finding employment for these scientists in the United States. Any
suggested employers will be furnished our lists and necessary data to -
encble them to make =z decision.
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Cy ltr 21 Mar 51 (540) Colonel, USAF
' Director
=

B2 T



RESTRICTRT
Y

%~
EERFASY N AT STV U W ,......

THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

~i%
I

B SIS E v--‘r-,.-»a
J!.)Z.’;I.- B Ll h te

Horeh 1351 %

infiérastion.

: followed
'cﬁ &uanas, iny

~ o -~ -
neccesnTry fnbe to

ens ‘.‘18 them

»
1 Inecl: DEMIFL I, FLLIS
By Lt Colonel, USATF

Dlrescter




COPX

ATIONAL COUNCILOF INLEPENLENT SCHOOLS
7% Nilk Street, Boston 9, Mess. a4
Frencis Perkman, Executive Secretary 1

ilarch 21, 1951
Dear Colonel Ellis,

I have your letter of March 14th end should of course be
glad to help in any way I can. But. I must point out certein diffi-
culties.

‘In the first place I doubt whether «ny one of the scient-
ists listed would be much interested in teaching in s secondary
school, which inevitebly is concerned with the elementary levels of
science. The biogrsphies indiczte that these men sre all research
experts in & special field of science end that their interest is in
continuing their research either in industry or & university.

In the second place, this association does not ettempt eny -

plecement work and therefore we would not be likely to know of vac-
ancies in the science depcrtments of our various schools. We heve
a quarterly Report which goes to our 800 member schools and we also
occesionally send special bulletins on metters of immediste concern.
But I would judge thut the classified nature of your problem mekes
it impossible for us to mention it in zny document of genersl cir-
culction.

Of course there is the further fuct that schools of our
type are in general small, occupy the teacher &ll dey (eand in the
voarding schools in the ~evenings as well) and emphasize en atmos-
phere of close contact beliween teacher end pupils. For that reason
the personality of the teacher is judged as important as his capec-
ity to teach s&nd schools generelly are snxious to have & personal
interview with candidates for teaching positions before coming to
any decision. :

Although this letter may sound uncooperztive, I shall be
hepry to help if I can. The best thing I could co would be to put &
notice ebout the situation in & forthcoming meiling to our member
schools but for that obvicusly I would heve to have permission from you.

~e B T
Clucerely yours,
/s/ Francis Perkmen

Executive Secretery
Colonel Daniel ZE. [llis, USALF Director-
Joint Intelligence Objective Lgency
The Joint Chiefe of Staff
Vashington <5, D.C. 5
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